

FW: Optrust

From: "Kobrinsky, Liza (MOF)" <liza.kobrinsky@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Mar 2018 15:06:23 -0400
Attachments: Select Representation.docx (13.94 kB)

Hi Marianne,

Would it be alright if the option Alex sent along yesterday was shared with TBS (specifically ADM of pensions)? I got a call from TBS's DMO today asking if there had been any movement, and I understand Liz got some reach-out as well.

Let me know your comfort on this.

Liza

From: Doherty, Elizabeth (MOF)
Sent: March 21, 2018 3:02 PM
To: Kobrinsky, Liza (MOF)
Cc: Killoch, Alex (MOF); Mah, Catherine (MOF)
Subject: RE: Optrust

Liza, I know there are various discussions going on, but TBS is keen to know the current thinking (have had a few outreaches). I spoke briefly about this with Marianne yesterday, but could we get a sense of when/if comfort level in sharing the option we sent up yesterday with TBS to keep in the loop.

From: Killoch, Alex (MOF)
Sent: March-20-18 5:49 PM
To: Kobrinsky, Liza (MOF); Mah, Catherine (MOF)
Cc: Doherty, Elizabeth (MOF)
Subject: RE: Optrust

I do as a matter of fact

See the attached

Alex

From: Kobrinsky, Liza (MOF)
Sent: March 20, 2018 5:47 PM
To: Mah, Catherine (MOF); Killoch, Alex (MOF)
Subject: FW: Optrust

Hey Alex, do you have anything you could send over to Marianne?

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: March 20, 2018 5:45 PM
To: Kobrinsky, Liza (MOF)
Subject: Optrust

Hi Liza - did you get the bullets from Alex re: the potential threshold triggering more representation? Typing up an update to send Ali in the next few minutes.